From: Cender, Laura

To: "brian.salisbury@ascension.org"

Cc: "BrianSalisbury@aghosp.com"; Dawn Edwards

Subject: Pending NRC License Renewal - Additional Information Requested
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 1:02:00 PM

Hello Brian.

Thank you for taking time out of your morning to discuss your pending NRC license renewal request.
As we discussed today, please provide a brief signed and dated letter confirming that patients are
always releasable per the requirements of 10 CFR 35.75.

Additionally, | noted an error in the provided response under section “8.10.12: Area Surveys.”
Specifically, this section commits the licensee to develop and implement procedures for area surveys
in accordance with 10 CFR 10.1101, but it should actually state 10 CFR 20.1101. Please correct and
resubmit this portion of your application with your response.

You may send your response to me directly as an attachment via email. Please feel free to reach out
to me at 630-829-9712 with any questions.

Thank you,
Laura

Laura Cender

Pronouns: She/Her

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch

E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone: (630) 829-9712
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